

Susie Lang MA, NCC, LMHC

personal psychotherapy services

TEL 347.699.2959
susielang757@gmail.com

Profile

An experienced Individual and Group Counselor specializing in Personal Development, Grief, Loss and Bereavement, Transitions, Depression, Anxiety, and Relationship Issues. Offering a unique capacity to relate to, and work with people of different diversity, ages and cultures. A Professional Photographer and a former Registered Children's Nurse (Australia and UK).

Special Interests in Personal Growth and Development.

Experience

- 05/2012 – CURRENT **Personal Psychotherapy Services** | Individual and Group Counselor
New York, New York
- 05/2010 – CURRENT **Local Connections Psychotherapy, LLC** | Individual and Group Counselor
New York, New York
- 03/2010 – 04/2012 **The Visiting Nurse Service New York** | Hospice/Bereavement Counselor Intern
New York, New York
- 09/2008 – 04/2012 **The Alzheimer's Association** | Individual Counselor and Group Facilitator
New York, New York
- Provided individual counseling sessions for caregivers, their loved ones experiencing Alzheimer's Disease. Exploring the on-going impact of the disease on the caregivers' lives.
- Facilitated interactive group discussions and occupational therapy (dance, music, exercises, photography) at an Adult Day Care Center.
- 01/2006 – 10/2006 **Identity Theft 911** | Psychotherapy Consultant
Phoenix, Arizona
- 01/1996 – 05/2004 **Previous professional counseling work** | Individual and Group Counselor
London, England (UK)
- Worked with community centers throughout the UK.

Qualifications

- 2007 – 2009 **New York University** | MA in Mental Health Counseling and Wellness
New York, New York
- 2000 – 2003 **Person Centered Counseling School** | BA in Counseling Psychology
Manchester UK
- 1987 – 1989 **Watford College** | Diploma in Arts (Photography)
London UK
- 1975 – 1981 **Adelaide Women's & Children's Hospital** | General/Pediatrics Specialities, RN
Adelaide Australia

Honors

New York University recipient of the 2009 *Outstanding Clinical Service Award*